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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

IN RE: DEPOSITS OF COLLATERAL )
) ORDER

FOR PETTY OFFENSES )

Pursuant to Rule LR83.9, Local Rules, United States District
Court for the District of Minnesota,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that collateral in the amounts stated in
the attached forfeiture of collateral schedule from the Federal
Property Management Regulations may be accepted for alleged parking
violations under 41 CFR 101-20.312 on GSA controlled property in
Minnesota. All previous Orders setting deposits of collateral are
revoked.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that effective September 21, 1991, the
authority to impose these specific parking violations in Minnesota
and to issue GSA Form 2637 is delegatéd to McCoy Services, Inc.

until further order of this Court.

Dated:
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-~ . J. EARL CUDD RAYMOND L. ERICKSON

United States Maglstrate Judge .- Unite States Magistrate Judge
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FLOYD E. BOLINE
Unitegd/States Magistrate Judge
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FR KLIN L. NOEL JONATHAN'G DEBEDOFF
Unlted States Magistrate Judge Uny&ed States;Magistrate Judge
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CFR 101-20.312,
in part

MOTOR VEHICLE PARKING VIOLATIONS

Failure to comply with posted traffic

signs - parking in unauthorized location

Or reserved SpPaCEe....cesvevcanenesens .

1ST OFFENSE...{(within 12 mo. period).. $10.00

2ND OFFENSE...(within 12 mo. periocd}).. $20.00

3RD OFFENSE...{within 12 mo. period}.. $30.00
Any subsequent offenses.......... $30.00

Failure to comply with posted traffic

signs - Overtime Parking.......c.ccce.. :

18T OFFENSE...({(within 12 mo. period).. $10.00

2ND OFFENSE...(within 12 mo. period).. $20.00

3RD OFFENSE...{within 12 mo. period).. $30.00
Any subsequent offenses.......... $30.00

Failure to comply with posted traffic

signs - parking in area reserved for
handicapped...... Cratreseanaanreavenen

1ST OFFENSE...{(within 12 mo. period).. $25.00
2ND OFFENSE...(within 12 mo. period).. $50.00
Failure to comply with posted traffic

signs - parking at, in or blocking

entrances, exits, walks, pedestrian

walkways, loading platforms or fire
hydrants..eeeeeeiinreesvectsosnsnnesase $15.00

Failure to comply with posted traffic

signs - parking in area without having
obtained required permit, permission,

or authority to do SO...cvevvevennnnee

1ST OFFENSE...{(within 12 mo. period}.. $10.00
2ND OFFENSE...(within 12 mo. period).. $20.00
3RD OFFENSE...(within 12 mo. pericd).. $30.00




U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
District of Minnesota

234 United States Courthouse 612/348-1500
119 South Fourth Sreet
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Francis E. bosal, Clerk
United States District Court

514 U.S. Courthouse CLEH“ Ua. iy, LOUHT

Minneapolis, MN 55401 ?"NNEﬂﬁ
_ LIS

Re: Collateral Forfeiture Schedule for Offenses
Committed on GSA Controlled Property in Minnesota

Dear Mr. Dosal:

Enclosed please find for filing an Order and collateral
schedule for offenses committed on GSA Controlled Property in

Minnesota.
Sincerely, E// .
s HEFFELFINGER
Unifted & Attorney
Firjt Assistant U.S. Attorney
Atforney ID Number 4443X
.Enclosure
cc: St. Paul Clerk's Offlce . .
Duluth Clerk's Office
Ronald Chamberlain = L;l Caé;%
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